
 

AGENDA ITEM 
 

TO: Tim Vandall, City Administrator 

FROM: Elizabeth Sanford, Finance Director 

DATE: October 14, 2024 

SUBJECT: Equipment Replacement Request 

 
 

 

                            AGENDA ITEM # 3 
 
 

Attached is an equipment replacement request for a 1-ton gasoline dump truck for the 
Parks Department. This truck would replace a 2014 1-ton diesel dump truck that has 
consistent maintenance issues outside of standard preventative maintenance due to the 
emission system. This truck is part of the fleet used for snow removal. The current truck 
will be auctioned off and is estimated to offset the cost of the new truck by approximately 
$30,000.  
 

 1-Ton gasoline dump truck      $90,000 

 

TOTAL       $90,000 
 

 
Action: 
Staff recommends that the City Council authorize the purchase of a 1-ton gasoline dump 
truck for an amount no greater than $90,000 from the Equipment Reserve Fund. 
 
 
 


